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Harris, James 

From: Orly Weinberger [orilush@hotmaii.com] 

Sent: 10 September 2009 16 A6 
To: Harris, James 

Subject: FW: Emailing: Incomplete Tree App - 52A Downshire Hill 
Attachments: Incomplete Tree App - 52A Downshire Hill.doc 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

Thank you for your email below. I would be delighted to speak with you regarding my 
application. I have phoned your office several times now however, they did not locate you 
nor willing to provide me with your contact details. Therefore, I would greatly appreciate it if 
you could please call me back on: 07817541022. 

Also, as to my application we would like to prune it in its entirety (100%) should we be allowed 
to. In the mean time, please rest assure that we will not touch it. Many thanks. 

Looking forward to hearing from you, 

Regards, 

Orly 

• Subject: Emailing: Incomplete Tree App - 52A Downshire Hill 
• Date: Thu, 10 Sep 2009 16:19:54 +0100 
• From: PlanningandPublicprotection@camden.gov.uk 
• To: orllush@hotmaii.com 

• <<Incomplete Tree App - 52A Downshire Hill.doc>> Thank you for your 
• application for tree works 52A Downshire Hill. We are unable to process 
• your application until you provide us with the further information 
• detailed in the attached letter, 

• To provide you with the best possible service, incoming emails are 
• handled by the team as a whole: please help us maintain standards by 
• sending all responses to this email to ppp@camden.gov.uk. 

> James Harris 

• Planning Validation Officer I Planning and Public Protection Culture 
• and Environment Directorate I London Borough of Camden Town Hall 
• Extension I Argyle Street I London I WC1H 8ND 

> t: 020 7974 5613 1 f: 020 7974 1680 

> This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright 
protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer 

10/09/2009 
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Use Hotmail to send and receive mail from your different email accounts. Eind out how. 


